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Westtown Township 

Memo 

To: Westtown Planning Commission 

From: Maggie Dobbs, AICP, Director of Planning & Zoning 

Date: August 13, 2021 

Re: ZHB Case #2021-05 Hughes Garage Variance 

A Zoning Hearing Board variance application has been submitted for the property located at 1545 Overhill 
Road (UPI 67-3-106). The property is currently improved with a single-family house with rear patio, single-
lane paved driveway, and an in-ground pool. The applicant proposes to construct a two-car detached 
garage and is seeking variances from the following zoning provisions: 

 Section 170-1502.F to permit a structure closer to the side lot line at a distance less than the height 
of the structure. The proposed garage is 21 feet tall which means the side yard setback should be 
at least 21 feet. The proposed side yard setback is 5’ 4”. This represents an encroachment into the 
side yard of 15’ 6”. 

 Section 170-702.B(2)(c) to permit overall impervious coverage on the lot to exceed 20%. The lot 
has an existing impervious coverage of 25% (pre-existing nonconforming). The garage would 
increase the impervious coverage on the lot to 28.24%. 

 Section 170-1901.B(1) to permit a lot which is nonconforming in regard to impervious coverage to 
expand the coverage beyond the existing nonconformity. The lot is presently nonconforming with 
regard to impervious cover and the proposal would increase that nonconformity by adding an 
additional 648 square feet (3.24%). 

The completed application was received on August 13, 2021. The ZHB Hearing will need to be scheduled 
no later than Tuesday October 12, 2021.  

 









Stevie Hughes 

1545 Overhill Road 

West Chester, PA 19382 

 

 

Description of proposed addition: 

 

The proposed structure is a residential storage/ garage. The garage is a (2) car garage with a 

first floor that has a slab on grade and a second floor for additional storage. 

The garage has an overall lot size of 27’-0”L x 24’-0”W and has been significantly reduced in size 

since the original proposed drawings to maintain as little impervious coverage to the existing lot 

as possible. 

 

Variances:  

 
§170-1502.F, 170-702.B, 170-1901.B 

 

A. Due to the location of the existing, failed septic tank (that has since been filled in), and 

the location of the recently installed drainage pad for the new septic tank, the location of 

the proposed structure is unable to be located with a set-back (right) that meets 

township requirements.  

B. As stated above, to try to maintain minimal impeding on the dimensional variance §170-

1502.F the original garage dimensions of have been decrease to 27’ x 24’ to maximize 

the dimensional set-back (left) from the lot lines. 

C. The building of an additional structure on our lot does not create any hardships to the 

township or neighborhood. 

D. As a designer, it has always been my goal to create a design that maintains appearance 

with the existing, adjacent structure (house) on the lot and maintains the appropriate use 

and appearance of said structure in relation to other similar structures in the 

neighborhood. 

E. The structure has been decreased in size to the maximum extent so to create as little 

impact on the property and to represent minimum variance modifications. 
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